Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)

= e |
From: Marsolek, Brent (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 3:11 PM
To: O'Brien, Ruth (CI-StPaul); Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul); Szulim, Debbie (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Veith, Lisa (CI-StPaul); Alemu, Solomon (CI-StPaul); Garrahy, Connie (CI-StPaul); Moser,
Lynn (CI-StPaul)
Subject: ~ RE: Lead Replacement Sheets

Ms. Townsend,

Please review the email string below (of which you were a part) and proceed with putting together a Resolution to
Assess the correct property which is 252923410026/876 Galtier Ave and Delete the Assessment from 925 Albemarle
St/252923410226.

Lisa Veith’s opinion on this issue is shown below.

Thanks all,
Brent Marsolek

Brent Marsolek
.1 Engineering Technician

Supervisor
1900 Rice Street

Saint Paul, MN 55113 Y L . .
Ph: 651-266-6810 This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which
) . it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is
brent. marsolek(@ci.stpaul.mn.us proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from
disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized
to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of
it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies
of the message.

Confidentiality Notice

From: Veith, Lisa (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 2:30 PM

To: Marsolek, Brent (CI-StPaul) <brent.marsolek@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Lead Replacement Sheets

I've been doing a lot of research and it is not providing any answers regarding the technical question of whether we can
assess. But | have a plan for SPRWS.

The plan is to simply assess the correct property as if the PIN error did not occur. The reason that | think it has a
reasonable chance of success is this. In a real estate transaction, the owner is required to disclose all outstanding
claims, whether pending or set for the future. The key element is knowledge, and he certainly has knowledge that this
repair was done and that his property would be assessed. | think we have been assuming that the new owner knows
nothing about it, but it is very likely that it was covered at the closing.

A good real estate transaction will address pending and outstanding street assessments, utility bills and so on. It is
between the buyer and seller to decide who pays what, or to divide charges (say, 50-50 on street charges or gas bills if
half the year is up). In this case, he was obliged to disclose that these payments were going to be on her property taxes
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for the next 10 years. So this may very well have been addressed, and the new owner has, very likely, not noticed
whether the assessments appeared on her statement or not. Once they do appear, she will remember.

So | would try that out first. The former owner who ordered the replacement cannot claim ignorance, and he cannot
rely on the recorder’s office for claims. He hadn’t paid any of it yet, but it is a lien on the property that he clearly had
knowledge of. If he didn’t see this item on the title check, it was his legal duty to bring it to the buyer’s attention.

If he did not, in my opinion it is between the two of them to figure out who pays. It would be an unjust enrichment to
allow the property to benefit from the improvement without paying for it, especially since he requested it and agreed to
pay. We will have to see how things go.

Let me know if that sound good to you.
Lisa

From: Marsolek, Brent (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Veith, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.veith@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Lead Replacement Sheets

From: Szulim, Debbie {CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2019 7:58 AM

To: Marsolek, Brent (CI-StPaul) <brent.marsolek@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Lead Replacement Sheets

Brent,
Can you please read all the emails below and then get together with me so we can figure out a way of
getting this issue taken care of?

Thank You,
Debbie Szulim

From: O'Brien, Ruth (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 1:57 PM

To: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.townsend @ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Szulim, Debbie (CI-StPaul)
<debbie.szulim@ci.stpaul.mn.us> ;

Cc: Alemu, Solomon (CI-StPaul) <solomon.alemu@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Garrahy, Connie (CI-StPaul)
<connie.garrahy@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moser, Lynn (Cl-StPaul) <lynn.moser@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Lead Replacement Sheets

Would SPRWS Engineering please take care of this and carbon copy us on correspondence.

Thank you,
Ruth

From: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 1:43 PM
To: O'Brien, Ruth (CI-StPaul) <ruth.obrien@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Szulim, Debbie (CI-StPaul)
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<debbie.szulim@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Alemu, Solomon (CI-StPaul) <solomon.alemu@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Garrahy, Connie (CI-StPaul)

<connie.garrahy@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moser, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <lynn.moser@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Lead Replacement Sheets

Unfortunately our office cannot help at this time. We are dealing with the Delinquent Garage. | would recommend
contact Lisa Veith in the City Attorney Office.

Thank You

From: O'Brien, Ruth (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Townsend, Tanya (Cl-StPaul) <tanya.townsend@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Szulim, Debbie (CI-StPaul)
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

Who would be facilitating this? is this something Real Estate can help us with?

From: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 2:53 PM

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

Hi Ruth, | was just putting everything together and noticed that as well. The new and existing owner would not have had
any notice from us for it was assessed to the wrong Parcel/Address.

All that we have is Kevin Vu signed off on the Application. | would assume the City Attorney would need to contacted to
see how or if we can reassess?

From: Q'Brien, Ruth (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 2:38 PM

To: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.townsend@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Szulim, Debbie (CI-StPaul)
<debbie.szulim@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Alemu, Solomon (CI-StPaul) <solomon.alemu@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; O'Brien, Ruth (CI-StPaul)
<ruth.obrien@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Garrahy, Connie (Cl-StPauI) <connie.garrahy@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moser, Lynn (CI-StPaul)
<lynn.moser@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: Lead Replacement Sheets

Tanya: Thank you for bringing this to our attention.

For SPRWS Staff: It looks like the property changed ownership, since Kevin Vu was the person who signed assessment,
and now it looks like Kim Gourley is the property owner at 876 Galtier.
Did the new owner have notice of a pending assessment on the property and will there be any issue assessing this after

the property has heen sold?

I am also attaching a copy of the property tax summaries for both PINS.



Real Estate states that the $231.44 was paid by the customer and that SPRWS owes this to the property owner, Mr

William Smith. The attached record indicate that as well.
Please print out this email and the property tax records I've attached, and prepare a refund request to Mr. Smith.

Thank you,
Ruth

Below are screen shots of the property tax proposed and statements for 925 Ablemarle and 876 Galtier

This shows the amount that was assessed to 925 Ablemarle,
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This is the property tax estimates and statements for 876 Galtier.
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It looks like we have proper paperwork, but when we sent the spreadsheet to Real Estate we had incorrect last four
digits of the PIN.

252923410026 0026 876 Galtier Ave 0143878 $ 2,200.00
PIN should have been
0226 for 876 Galtier




| was wondering if the CIS account was correct, so | have attached the screen shot for account 0143878.
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Please let me know if | can be of any assistance.

Best Regards,
Ruth

From: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 1:58 PM

To: Alemu, Solomon (CI-StPaul) <solomon.alemu@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; O'Brien, Ruth (CI-StPaul)
<ruth.obrien@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Garrahy, Connie (CI-StPaul) <connie.garrahy@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Szulim, Debbie (CI-StPaul) <debbie.szulim@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moser, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <lynn.moser@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Lead Replacement Sheets '

We received a call from the owner of 925 Albemarle St. He stated he never signed or requested for the Lead Water on
Private Property 1704LDSRP/174003. | pulled the file and it looks like the Replacement was done on 876 Galtier Ave. The
data was sent over on 5/1/2017 indicated 252923410026/876 Galtier Ave which is the incorrect pin for 876 Galtier Ave.
The following will need to be done on 252923410226 — 925 Albemarle St to correct this.

Lynn Moser from the Assessment Office will abate $203.90 from the 2019 Tax Statement.

Water Dept will Refund $231.44 to Mr William Smith at 925 Albemarle St which covers the amount certified to his 2018
Property Tax Statement. Which was paid in full. :

Tanya Townsend from Assessment Office will put together a Resolution to Assess the correct property which is

252923410026/876 Galtier Ave and Delete the Assessment from 925 Albemarle 5t/252923410226.

Thank You and Have a Nice Day!
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Tanya Townsend

Office of Financial Services

City of Saint Paul -Assessments
700 City Hall

15 W Kellogg Blvd

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8858

F: 651-266-8541
www.stpaul.gov/assessments

From: Szulim, Debbie (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 12:12 PM

To: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.townsend@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Lead Replacement Sheets

e e Debbie Szulim

ALY Office Assistant [T
57148 1900 Rice Street
SERYICES Saint Paul, MN 55113
Ph. 651-266-6263
debbie.szulim@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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